

**MINUTES OF A VIRTUAL MEETING OF PIDDINGTON PARISH COUNCIL held on 21st July 2020
AT 7.30pm**

	<p>Present: Cllr M Nixon, Cllr P Feltbower, Cllr A Coleman, Cllr K Howard, Cllr M Terzino, Cllr T Wills and Cllr J Keel</p> <p>Apologies: Cllr D Hughes (CDC)</p> <p>Also Present: Cllr D Sames (OCC)</p>	Action	By date												
14.	<p>Declarations of Interest Cllr Terzino as a member of the Village Hall Committee and Cllr Howard's involvement with the Church Fundraising Committee, the Village Hall Committee, the TVPA Rural Resilience Forum and as a member of the OALC Executive Committee.</p>	all													
15.	<p>Minutes The Minutes of the meeting of 16th June 2020 were agreed as drawn.</p>	clerk													
16.	<p>Finance The Council noted the financial report and bank reconciliation (and shown in Appendix A). It agreed the payment of the following invoices: -</p> <table border="1" data-bbox="284 1308 1246 1615"> <tr> <td>100489</td> <td>Countrywide grounds maintenance</td> <td>mowing</td> <td>184.99</td> </tr> <tr> <td>100490</td> <td>Mrs A Davies</td> <td>Cl salary</td> <td>196.18</td> </tr> <tr> <td>100491</td> <td>HMRC</td> <td>Cl tax</td> <td>49.00</td> </tr> </table>	100489	Countrywide grounds maintenance	mowing	184.99	100490	Mrs A Davies	Cl salary	196.18	100491	HMRC	Cl tax	49.00	clerk	
100489	Countrywide grounds maintenance	mowing	184.99												
100490	Mrs A Davies	Cl salary	196.18												
100491	HMRC	Cl tax	49.00												
17.	<p>Widnell Lane Gypsy Site</p> <p>71 objections have now been lodged against the proposal to extend the Widnell lane traveller's site by 6 pitches</p> <p>There are currently 2 applications for adjoining sites;. The Clerk was asked to write to CDC enquiring when a development would be considered as overwhelming a settled</p>	All													

community, and to the Applicant

asking for more details of the proposals. It was agreed that the Governor of Bullington prison should also be advised.

The council agreed to set up a sub group comprising Cllr Feltbower, Cllr Keel and former Cllr Coleman.

<u>20/01747/F</u>	Land South Side Of Widnell Lane Piddington	Change of Use of land to a 6no pitch Gypsy and Traveller site to include 6no mobiles, 6no tourers and associated operational development including hardstanding and fencing
-------------------	--	---

<u>20/01122/F</u>	Os Parcel 9635 North East Of Hm Bullington Prison Widnell Lane Piddington	Material Change of Use of land to use as a residential caravan site for 12no gypsy / traveller families, each with two caravans, including improvement of access, laying of hardstanding and installation of package sewage treatment plant
-------------------	---	---

The Parish Council agreed that there was no need in the area for this number of pitches, and any further development would overwhelm the tiny parish of Piddington..

18.

Cllr Sames

Cllr Sames recommended that the parish Council respnd to the cDC Consultation on its Local Plan to draw attention to the need to plan for traveller sites.

He confirmed that work had been carried out to remedy the flooding in Ludgershall Road.

Cllrs expressed concern about line of site issues on OCC roads.

19.	Allotments Currently 4 sites are vacant. Cllr Willis is now clarify the quote for the installation of water, which will be installed one the pipe work has been installed and paid for. The Parish Council agreed that the work should proceed, provided the net cost did not exceed £2400.	FD	
20.	Embankment works There was concern that HGVs accessing the site were driving through the village, and were also damaging the road surface leading to the works. Cllr howard agreed to discuss the lorry routing with Murphy's - the Operators. If complainants could supply photographs that would be helpful. Cllr Sames suggested that the PC ask OCC highways to carry out a visual inspection of the roads, so that they were aware of ongoing damage by HGVs.	KH	
21.	Jubilee reserve It was reported that a dog training group is using the jubilee reserve without Parish Council permission.		
22.	Police There is a virtual Facebook group dealing with rural policing issues.	KH	
23.	Circulated Between Meetings: OALC and OCC update. CDC Liaison meeting 30/7/20.	AD	
24.	Any Other Business: (for discussion) Cllrs agreed to ask a resident to update the report on the condition of local footpaths.		
25.	The meeting closed at 9.30pm.		
26.	Date of Next Meeting 18 th August 2020 at 7.30pm	AD	

